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Dodge, Tamara

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 2:12 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Email from LRB Website

importance: High

Hi Tamara,

| am not sure this is in your area but Kathleen would like a bill draft extending the date by which the federal health officials
¢an rule on Wisconsin's Medicaid Waiver. The date now is December 31%t. Kathleen would like to extend the deadline to
March 1, 2012. As you probably know the feds indicated they will not be able to act on the entire waiver before the
December deadline. Because of the impact on people’s lives Kathleen believes it makes sense to extend the deadline.
Kathleen is hoping for a quick turn around on this request. Please advise if that is possible.

Below is a Milwaukee Journal Sentinel editorial on this issue.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
3 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882
Madison, WI 53707-7882

608-266-8546

1-877-763-6636

http://www.jsonline.com/news/opinion/badgeredit-av3eal b-135546213.html




State of mtamnmn
2011 - 2012 LEGISLA

AN ACT ...

law waiver request affecting the Medical Assistance program.

relating to: changing the deadline for approval of a certain federal

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Health Services (DHS) administers the
Medical Assistance (MA) program, which is a joint federal and state program that
pays for health services and long-term care to individuals who have limited
resources. In some instances, the current MA program allows individuals who have
income levels over 133 percent of the federal poverty line to receive benefits under
the program. Current law requires DHS to request a waiver from the federal
government to allow the department to implement eligibility standards,
methodologies, and procedures under the state MA plan or federal Medicaid law
waivers that are more restrictive than those in place on March 23, 9010. Ifthe federal
government does not apprgve the waiver request before December 31, 2011, DHS
must reduce, on July 1, 2012, following the procedures under federal law, income
eligibility levels to 133 percent of the federal poverty line for adults who are not
pregnant or disabled for the purposes of determining eligibility to the extent
permitted under federal law. The bill changes the deadline for federal government
approval of the waiver request to March 1, "9012.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

[

SEcTION 1. 49.45 (2m) (e) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
32, section 1423k, is amended to read:

49.45 (2m) (e) 2. The department shall request a waiver from the secretary of
the federal department of health and human services to permit the department to
have in effect eligibility standards, methodologies, and procedures under the state
Medical Assistancevplan or waivers of federal laws related to medical assistance that
are more restrictive than those in place on March 23, 2010. Ifthe waiver request does

v v
not receive federal approval before December-31,—2011 March 1, 2012, the

department shall reduce income levels on July 1, 2012, for the purposes of
determining eligibility to 133 percent of the federal poverty line for adults who are
not pregnant and not disabled, to the extent permitted under 42 USC 1396a (gg), if
the department follows the procedures under 42 USC 1396a (gg) (3).

(END)



Barman, Mike

”

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 1:08 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3630/1 Topic: Change deadiine for federal approval of waiver of

maintenance of effort for Medical Assistance program

Please Jacket LRB 11-3630/1 for the SENATE.




